FRUITA, COLORABO

Datc  February 08, 2024 - 6:00 pa.
Tide:  Regular Mceting of the Board ol Directors
Place: 168 N Mesa Street; Fruita, CO 81521

] Call 1o Order and Roil Call
. Pledge of Allegiance

) Cutizen Comments/Requests
Tlis section is set aside Tor the Board off Directors to listen 16 consments by the public regarding items that do not
otherwise appear on the agenda, Generally, the Board of Directors will not discuss the issue and will not take oflicial
action winler this section of the agenda. Please limit comments io a five- minute period.

° Disclosure ol Conllict of Interest

. Approval ol:
¢ Regular Board minutes from 01/09/2024
o Bills

*  Resolution - January 2024 Write Of’s
*  Tnancial Reports

o Reports/Updates
¢ Admunistrative
¢ Chicf

e Oflicer(s)

s  Union #5265

. New Business
*  Brush Truck Purposal Purchase
e Ambulmce Purposal Purchase

¢ Salary Survey Discussion

° Old Business

s Survey Committee / Consultant

° Adjourned



Lower Valley Fire District
January 9t, 2024

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Valley Fire

Protection District was called to order by Cullen Purser after prior notice of the
meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following directors were
present, Mark Bonella, Jeff Phillips, Cliff Gray and Jesse Mease. Others present
were Chief Cavaliere, Deputy Chief Matt Katzenberger, Fire Marshal Travis
Holder, Adam Compton, John Dawson, Thomas Creel, Stacie Dix, Kaden Fife, Ben
Gardner, Dominique Johnson, Anthony Padilla, Beau Schmalz, Tim Struble,
Bette Burnett, and Diana Manzanares.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Stacie Dix led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

CITIZENS COMMENTS/REQUESTS
None

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Cliff Gray motioned to accept the board minutes from 12/14/2023. Motion
was seconded by Jeff Phillips. The motion was passed with 4 votes. Jesse
Mease abstained from voting as he was not present at that meeting.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Diana stated that we have $33,799.38 for our Expense Summary from 12-09-
23 to 12-31-23.

Mark Bonella made a motion to accept the Expense Summary. Motion was
seconded by Jeff Phillips. Motion carried with 5 votes.

Resolution 01/09/2024

Jesse Mease motioned to accept the write-offs in the amount of $72,608.11 for
December 2023. Motion was seconded by Cliff Gray. Motion passed with 5
votes.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

Diana stated that we have $2,784,033.92 which includes cash on hand
($200.00), Grand Valley Bank / Fire, Colo-Trust General and Colo- Trust



Lower Valley Fire District
January 9, 2024

Infrastructure. We have accrued $83,266.29 in interest from both bank
accounts through 12/31/23.

We did receive $ 31,720.90 from Mesa County which is just a little more than
last year at this time. For a total of $2,726,755.37 for the year of 2023.

Jesse Mease made a motion to accept the Financial Statement.
Jeff Phillips seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 5 votes.

REPORTS AND UPDATES

ADMINISTRATIVE RPORT
Bette Burnett had nothing to report.

Diana is finishing up payroll and vacation times in QuickBooks. She will be
meeting her mentor next week for about three hours.

Chief Report

We have taken Ambulance 3112 out of service for emergency response, and it
will just be used for stand-by events.

Captain Schmalz has submitted a grant with DFPC for PPE’s for $20,000.00. We
should hear in a few months if it is awarded.

The transfer of ownership of the communication tower and emergency
generator from City of Grand Junction is complete.

We are working on our new phone system transition and coordination of all
components.

Kudos to all the crew as we have had some serious calls, and they have not all
only persevered but have had each other’s backs.

Officers Report

Deputy Chief Katzenberger has been gone for a bit and he has nothing at this
time to report.
He will have some reports for the board at next month’s meeting.



Lower Valley Fire District
January 9%, 2024

Adam Compton stated that they have applied for the EMS Council grant to
purchase the Mounts for Cardiac Monitors and two Video Laryngoscope which
should be around $8,000.00.

On 01/26/24 we will be hosting the Pinning ceremony and welcome to LVFD
for the recruits and their families here at 6pm.

Union #5625

New Business

The survey from the union has been returned and reviewed. It will be discussed
in an Executive Session tonight.

Cullen stated that he did a ride along with the crew and he was very grateful
and impressed as to the care that they showed toward each other and the
patients.

Mark Bonella stated that he has read some of the survey and would like a
comparison from all the local agencies regarding the pay scale, benefits to see
where we are lacking, to be presented at the next meeting.

0ld Business

2024 Budget Adoption

Matt stated that on 01/10/24 the State will have the info that we need to decide
to use the back fill provision.

Jesse Mease made a motion to Adopt the 2024 Budget as it is. Mark Bonella
seconded the motion.
The motion was passed with 5 yes votes.

Resolution -Certifving Mill Le

Jeff Phillips made a motion to Set the Mill Levy for 2024 after Chief Cavaliere
read the Resolution to the board.

Mark Bonella seconded the motion. The motion was passed with 5 yes votes.

Resolution to Appropriate Sums of Money
Cliff Gray made a motion to adopt the Resolution to Appropriate sums of

Money.
Jesse Mease seconded the motion. The motion was passed with 5 yes votes.



Lower Valley Fire District
January 9t, 2024

Cullen Purser (President of the board) stated that they will be going into an
Executive Session following this regular meeting.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

January 94,2024

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

The Special/ Executive Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower
Valley Fire Protection District was called to order by Cullen Purser after prior
notice of the meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following
directors were present Jessie Mease, Mark Bonella, Cliff Gray, Jeff Phillips.
Others present were Chief Cavaliere.

The motion was made by Mark Bonella to go into the Executive Meeting @ 6:54
pm to discuss personal issues and the survey. Motion was seconded by Jesse
Mease. Motion passed with Syes votes.

The Motion was made by Mark Bonella to close the Executive Meeting @ 8:35
pm and to go back into the regular board meeting. Motion was seconded by
Jesse Mease. Motion passed with 5 yes votes.

The Motion was made by Mark Bonella to have Chief on a PIP and they
requested that he present the issues to the board one week before the board
meeting so they have time to address them. No raises currently. The Motion
was seconded by Jesse Mease. Motion passed with 5 yes votes.

The Motion was made by Jesse Mease for Chief to update the job description
and succession plan for adequate time for replacements. The Motion was
seconded by Mark Bonella. Motion passed with 5 yes votes.

Decision by board to be more ready for a committee and not make a decision at
this time, but need to take it seriously.



Lower Valley Fire District
January 9%, 2024

Cullen Purser motioned to adjourn the meeting. All were in favor of the
motion. The motion was passed with 5 votes.




Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 01 February 05 2024

;\I;I:':I\‘T. Q¢ LODG ING 1R 20,
Amazon 55.84 OFFICE SUPPLIES

AT&T Moility 337.33 SRVC PERIOD 12/21/2023 01/20/2024
L t YUPPORT MONT ‘LY RI !
Bound Tree Medical, LLC 2,195.00 MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Bud's Signs ad Neon 35.00 QTY OF 2 SHIRTS & QTY OF 2 HEAT SEALS

CEBT 75,517.22 JAN & FEB 2024 (2 SEPARATE BILLS) CEBT HEALTH INSUR COVERAGE

City Of Fruita {1) 510.1% JAN 2024 MONTHLY PHONE/FIBER SRVC & SEWER UTILITY 12/1 - 12/30/2023

Colradu Div. of Fire Prvntion & Contr. 190.00 2 RENEWALS & QTY OF 5 PROCTOR CERTIFICATIONS
i 4 ANNUAL MAINT. - DETROIT GENERATOR & FIRE STATION GENERATOR
1/16/2024 - TRAVEL TO PARACHUTE FOR MENTORSHIP REIMB.
GMC SAVANA: FRONT & REAR BRA

STATION 32 BAY HEATER REPAIR

Famlly Health West Prlmarv Care 500.00 4 PRE- EMPLOYMENT MEDICAL TESTING

1,552.09

GI Sign Gallerv, LLC 25.00 QTY OF 2 BADGES

Hartman Brothers 221.60 COMPRESSED OXYGEN

Kims Auto Parts, Inc. 210.42 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIES

National Registry of Emergency

Office Depot 125.44_OFFICE SUPPLIES

PHD Service LLC 185.00 CLEAR FLOOR DRAIN IN MECHANICAL ROOM

sam's Club o 324.64_FIRESTATION RE-STOCK
s - - 101 VIE il OR l'“!i. l Vi

Shnnon L. Currier, CPA 1,595.43 QTYL'S; CONSULTING; W-2 PREP & 1099 FORMS

Stryker Sales Corporation 61.62 MEDICAL SUPPLIES
The Trophy Case

Ute Water Conservancy District “ 15.75 12/12/2023 - 01/15/2024 SRVC

Xcel Energy 2, 107 04 11/14-12/15/23 READ DATES FOR FRUITA STATION

Zen Communications

“$ 110,720.96



Resolution 02/08/2024

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have
resolved to write off the following additional amounts as required for non-allowable
charges of Medicare/Medicaid (as required by law), collection fees, deceased person,
bankruptcy accounts (as required by law) and indigent accounts that are uncollectible for
EMS service in the amounts as follows for the month of January 2024.

Contractual Adjustments: $ 93,997 .47
Bankruptcy/Deceased/Indigent $ 1,887.26
Total: $95,884.73

We received $1,238.94 from the Collection Agency for the month of January2024. We sent
$9,399.04 for the month of Januvary 2024 to collections.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection
District this 8th day of February 2024.

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Vice-President of the Board of Directors




i abeyq

Buipoday ,, JeNaNosay

09 zes oo (] [aliJs] 09 Z8s oo 09282 op GEE o E T I Swn2|y (edpay Hasseq seubelen
006651 00655t 0o o 0o ¢ 000 000 00 665 | 0c o 00 665 ¢ ! Ix3 1@AURQ SUeld UIiBSH ABDUY
£v2EZ1L 000 000 000 S8 ¥9K 000 58 p0F 2 €1 98¢ 001082 z dNaID FOUBINSU| SIALLES
cezes 000 000 000 09 282 000 09 284 o cEc 0oaLL | 1 20ueing-y
228 192 ono 000 wog [Xapd: 4 9o 4T 198 £1026 Q08811 L uylieaH pN0aa(}
oDsgb't  (QDBSY L 000 oo goo 0,174 ub 85r | a0 o0 CO B9 L ¢t loge jo 1eq
fArad 000 o Wo aezeZs8zl 0do 8z 282'L PCOSLE 0G ZEQ ¥ E 201047 [HEDIDIW UNESH 1BALBQ
€01¥L  DSGLLOL 0o 000 00 28295 000 08 204 6 a6 E8T L 00 98T 92 £5 YAHOMIBN 2JED AlLTwLwoD
1859 00O 000 060 18159 B0 0 28 259 £1 098 00gLs | L wier) vA dweyd; aied Aunwwo
£9Z6. 000 000 000 69 2612 0o o 69 4662 1998 ¢ 0% 195 ¢ £ afpiuenpy Siennay eubiy
LG OvE Q1 6.2 00qQ oo 0 §C 10€ 9 aoo S£ 9869 ¢9Zel & 00 60.'6 P 2 goueinsu] eubin
85ppE L ODO 000 Sk LE1 £r295°2 060 gt 6892 ZR LS. 00 £5p°E [ v Stn eubi)
90 ¥B0 L 026! 000 000 62 50T 00 6 v 6Y8 €2 99 805§ 00 85¢ 2¢ z2 eubi)
09806 000 000 000 09 806 000 09 806 0y 68E 00 862 4 ! Ayensed euuoued
gs9Zle 000 oo o o0o s a2l 2 000 05921 2 e 0 059212 L FoueINsuy sndspeoig
EGESL YEEIES 000 05 :2p 06 9% 6E 000 8 ll8Gp 91 2Ll L¥ 00 0£6 98 09 0D 10 piewganig ssoIjang
0g 2¢6 00 o0 [y ooo 00 G6p & 4, e] 00565 S 0958959 0s 19121 9 D24 piygang $$QI10ang
0099, 00 LtS ou o 000 00120 1 000 00 26 1 05 181 1 656122 z 21015 ;0 100 SADY
0508t 00O 00Q uo g a5 085t oo pi-Rust-g oo 05 056 | i Nl HLTYIH NadY
051991 062951 oo o 200 oan 020 05 156 1 00 0 05 194 1 ] FBUGIEN UBSLAWY
£6 /501 QDBLLL oao Q00 <8 /66 aoa G8GI1L T €9 1Zv 0GEPG 2 4 Oy Ay LEDHBWY
08280t 000 a0 o agn 08 /80'1 ono 08 280t 0e 99¢ Q00 pSs | L SwIe|) |EDSYY By
g1 2L 60 Z6¥ € 0o 00 08! 15268 €d ooo 0Z 591 BZ 0ECiP BT 06 i£9 15 RE 501 186 xo8 - euldy
f1€90t 00O 0oo 000 e 9ZL 2 000 reacL z 9G¥ ooegs8e Z 620! X0Q - 2Dy
No8sal 0SSOl 000 0049 0549272 000 00 9EE 00 099- VR 1 a4 < SEJIINDD IALYHLSININGY
OEECLY 00D [sla ] 000 oeegl | 000 oL £EL Y QL GBY 0o 6Lo L 1 SOURINSW Yy
i¥S2s  LPSEL9LIL 00'0 Zro69'y $£°191'G19 000 £Z'EYe'sts 2Z°050'vH9 05'069°08¢E"L 056 e3uRINSU|
£6 GEr QD EE6 £ aoo0 anQ 66 £8S B 0oo 86 91516 15182 86 05 9%¢€ 051 L 18 PIEIDaWIONRIOIGT 1SH 4 YliEaH
£6'S6r (QUEEE'Z 000 000 66'€85'BF 000 66'9.5° LS 15182'86 05'95£051 0L prevpon
22 684 a00 0o ago P RIP [Hi ] P a8V 252918 0oara 2 Z BIENPBY PEOIIEY WED Claled
1E €49 26 6814t goo L PTANY 86 900012 (20 0] Sy PZ6 BCL GG EBQ £5T 00 BIBZIY ort 2107 Jepoy
69'CLa ZS68L°LL 00’0 v6 L2 ZFSBY'LIZ 000 88'Z0V 082 Z1'190'S52 00'FIr'ser ZPE aJedipon

JOI1}SI(] UOID8}01H B4 A||eA JamOT

SBERAY FuEeg Spumzy  SHOSWIM SyusuiReg PV ey SALIEGD BN FOHY U035 SbR7 S50 SONLJOF LT

£20Z/1E/Z1 ONY €20Z/10/10 N33 39 S alep duy

Arewwng iAoy



Z abegq

Buipoday ,,joNanosay

£08%01 €00 000 oo S09EL 2 0o S09ELZ SrGLe 05 150°¢ z G # SU| SIBBNRIY
92998 00006 000 000 94 99% 0o ¢ 97 998 ¥z LES 00 86¢) 3 VB ULEAH DIILMISBING
LOLEL'L O06Z9 v a0 ooo 590556 000 G961 01 $88282 05 85521 8 "ES) [I0UBINEU| Wed BEIS
00 8IE'L  0OE | 000 oo 00 000 0BT L oo o 08181 t 1# AouBINSY) wiey S8
0080t 000 000 000 00802 1 060 00907 4 0G0 00 BOZ L 1 SOUBINSU) Ol BRI
00289 000 ono 000 00259 000 00 229 00 28% BovIE ] d0d 008
22998 OOBEC L 0o 0 1] £5 p5€ 009 £5ECL | it 866 DBZELZ £ FUBINSUL IBMNW I3UG
S6985 000 ) 000 0B 2pEZ 000 0g €2 0Z 900 t 00 68 e 4 sas wawabeuew swe) wiwbpeg
BLIE0L 000 000 a0 o Gl bi02 000 SLPIOT 51590 1 osam € z FDURINSL) 022JRS
86608 00SEL L oo o 000 g8 v2lc 000 8B 668 ZLGIS Y 0052€6 9 IEINSW DEOIPEY
00ESE1 ODESHL 0090 000 060 oo an £5v 1 0o 0 noese 1 I uBl A SaBA0IdIT Mand
4966 000 000 000 Zr eea'y 000 v 86 v 85 686 | 00888 9 s SUNETD IEOIPSYY BassaIb0Ig
Ol €98 000 000 0o 0L €98 060 04 €98 06 69¢€ DOEET | 1 $1# oueInsu| amssaibosd
008SCZ DOBSEZ 600 0040 oo [i:11) 0085c 2 000 0085E'Z t 9i# S| anmeeiBorg
9Z 051 000 000 000 9T 05H L 000 9Z 05t L vz 98c osotr L L FOUBINSU| YHESH URIAAGS3IY
Y.BPEL 000 oo ooe €2 9r0'y 000 £Z9r0'Y 22 62F 0092y £ [oseuuy
£g89L L 0OC oo o o0 05 901 ¥ 000 05 901 v 000 05901 ¢ £ BUBINSY) BIYBPENUY
Gcan:  0oQ oooe €00 se50e2 000 95082 SEPEQZ 00 0¥E v £ SUCINIOS @0Bd YE2d
LI0EF 000 oo o a0 o SZrese i ] ST vESZ GiiZGe 00801 ! 9 159MBUOH 18 1DV
006807 006BOZ 0017 000 oo ooe 00 A0 2 000 006807 E Afisau3 selsuion
QoeLL’y 000 G0 o coeLtLt 000 np gt 000 (12 [ XY ! FIUEINSY] SN LONEN
SZEBL L 00D 0o o 000 05 86L ¢ aoo 06 86€°2 oo o 05865 2 F4 30UBNSUE AR 3 1S3
SSeZlL DDO 000 000 S5 bEL L ono SSvrZa L 56 L8Y 06909 ¢ ! FUBIMSU| BABIL [RIDUBULY RPMuery
008651 00BEG1 0o o 000 000 000 00 866 | 000 00 8661 t yileaH uoa
6219.  ©0SOL o0o 000 gpaLl 2 0oo 88 E92 2 29622 05 £95'y £ OWH SBuB W 15tEY
00€l| 00O 000 000 0D ELL L 00 ¢ 00ELL L o O0ELL | 1 | W 3 - swepD asey
LLFR9 000 000 oo L2 9% 0o 11 pag 52 9v9 05 LIgL i 095 awbew|
boE8e  DLOLLE 000 0% 189 G5 061 &4 ooo 51 BYBLE 5% 95996 0% v09 821 6l1 PIOG BUBLUINK
{EE5% ZvOLE ! 000 000 52 25051 oro 18 18G°1 £€ 185 /1 00526 vt 9z BUBLINK
It vl 0S0ZEL 000 000 £0 200 ¢ 000 £5 1209 writg 60509 Z| 6 3D d 159MBT0H
00605'L 00O goo 000 00 605 1 (L 1] 00605 1 000 00605 & 1 FoUBINSU) CNAD
EESHS’L 000 000 (1] 0o SEe ¥ 000 00 9EG ¥ 000 uogegy £ VS8V ‘vHID
IPSLL  L¥SRIGLL 000 ZY'969'y £ 101L'51H 000 EZEVS'9EL 1Z050'v¥9 05'€69'CRE 'L 056 sJuRINSY)

{"JU0D) J2UISI(] UONDBI0IH Bil4 A3||BA JOMOT

SOERRAY ¥SUEER SPNpFY  SHOVIM  WUsURES IWA3Y SSBIEIOTN  WONVINSS  S3BIey5 §50I0  BAULO oREd

€202/1€/21 ONY £202/10/10 N33AL38 S eep du)

Aewwing f1IAnoy



¢ abeg

Buitoday ., leNanasay

SEivL  BIYOTI0Z 000 9T ¥er'o) 8E°692'506 000 ££°800° 2271} L19°692'980')  00'BLL'TOL'T 2084 sjejol puesn
€LwiZL 8BS 06Z 07 00 00 0L0¢ LOELr L1 00 02 08416 O S20°5 05 S08'96 i uaned g
€L01Z'L 65962'0L 000 00'0:0'r T-E TN 000 0Z'08L'L6 0£'520'S 05°'508'98 zL woned tig
LLSEY 000 000 000 £0S00 91 000 £0509'gL ip IS8 €€ 05 9%5¢ 05 14 AdSOH 1sapedony
sy 000 000 000 £0°'509'01 000 £0'509'g1 Lvisg'es 05°95¥'05 8¢ weqUoY Ayjoey
0698, 000 oo oo o 05 98: o 06 98 01 249 o0vor | i Ydl 9294
00EZZ't 0QOOPFE 000 oodo Ko 000 00 91 & 000 oo arv e Fd 0qe13d0 ODW UHH JO 1930 yen
85619t 000 000 000 G858 Y 000 SLEsR Y SLivLL 05 900'9 £ SNOLLNIGS SIHNSNE OLNY vwsn
00EBLL 00985T 000 000 000 0G0 00 885'¢ 000 00 985t & Yvsn
Q0EBZt 099%2 ooo 000 0P 9201 o0 0 00 E8ZL 000 0O ERZ'L 3 UB(d YIIESH YElN 1O Alsuaniun
Z0 vE9 LRSS 000 000 LQ D06'SL oo (SR R RFA ] Bt LT6'8) 00 Ev0'9C g2 ADY SIBDIDSYY DUEDYHEDH PAIUN
8106 ooo 1 20] 0o st 18 162'kL 000 Fi: FAr A T €1 96vZ51 00 694’922 ari PPN Wy BIE]) UliedH paiun
0SSP’y CleEs L a0 0 000 08 6868 300 ES 02604 16 095'T oS €L gL ] FINVHNSNI IHYI HLTYIH 41NN
Li¥ €8S 00 8EQ's 000 00 052 ZL 98646 o000 ZiPITEQL 8z PEE'SLL 00 699'9e2 ZLE OWHWYr 2y yieaH patun
grI0L P QLEL 000 000 09 €6l oo £0¥DL 2 £F 82Z'C 0% Zee'm 4 HVYLN- e Hieay payun
05 049 0o 000 k] 00zgoz 0o 00 zB9'Z 0G 626 7 51196 L EIPI- BJBD UNEeBH panuf
0zt vivEeL 02 ooo LY pPO OF 6LP'6S [0 R H] £980€ 08 £8299¢€9 05 LIG'EYL a4 Z1# 1B Y)1eaH paun
Q9L8E Y LE 282 [Hed 000 00866t oo [§ 1 ¥ 4 6t t1 0s 6rL'Z 4 HiieaH papun
0S6r0 L B8O 25501 000 000 06 ZEP'QL 000 B8 68602 logrlL g 00 8EL &2 oz S3:N0SIY PSW PAIVN -HINN
597901 rBESKY 000 000 il 610 000 S5 ELv L 6 L9E8'C 05 tv86 2 SoURINSY| HIAN
S8'556 000 [l 000 59 G956 00 S8 556 59 60% 05 g9t | L wawabeuey ¥siy JBISUL
05844y 000 000 059224 0o 00 059221 000 059:2'L L 183A BuE )
€5 S0L 00 001 000 000 s0Ligl 000 a0 LivtL rBSG L 05 696 Z Z SWIE) isap voibay aieosu)
LPSL  IUSBI'OLL 000 ZV'969'y ¥ 191519 00°0 £2EVD'0EL L2 050" 05°£B5°0BE"L 056 SoURINSU)

(']u02) J01}SIJ LONDBI0I all4 ASjjep JamoT

SOEIBAY UTel SPuNEY  TONIM WUSaRed [Py ASy SORUSPN  WONYAUSS — SOBIEUSSSOID SUULI0H TBREd

£202/1E/Z) ONV £202/10/10 NI3ML3E S dlep du)

Aewwng AiAnoy



JE'SG2'9TL'C ¢ OvB88'ELL'T $ BLOLEZL6YE $ IBGOEIPP'T $ YEEZE/81L'Z $ TG /YSOBEL $ OL'GBLAFEL $
06°02.'LE $ | ogroge’Le $ | 2soLs'se $ [ vg9zz' ot $|0L6v9/2 $ | 02'195°02 $ [ s0'cor'yL $
S0'v60' LY $ [ 82z65° 1Y $(2562.2F  $| #B00Z'9E $ [ 65858°6€ ] 1yeeese $osoiree ¢
¥1 €81 8 D $[69'1E6'6E $ 1 0rerlLEE $ 8122672 $] 1599102 glarectee ¢
91 ¥09°0F s[ez1ce'sy $ [ z096e'6E 8] 2s'68F'0F $[scriiee $|oz1ec'ze 3 [ sevEL 6L $
G0'026'¥S $ [ 229v2 %5 $ | 06'S0Z'ZP s[5 21¥'95 $[o01122r ] 8s1ErLE $[vi6l602  $
6L 79962 g [ze/€985 $ 1 £92/69. ¢ | sg'gov'vL $ [ 622E5'55 ¢ [eciz’se $(o0g1zsee ¢
Or'666'OPS ¢ | PEBOZ6ES $ | SOCIvZiP S [<0609%er S| 1428219y  $[S.008PS5Z S| #L8S80¥Z  §
CE/6ZIPE G | L2 2EGsee  $|S090r€9Z $|0Z6¥GS9E S| vvoOOvSPe S| ¥O99E/BL  $12LShL9se  §
vOGOP'GSy ¢ 0899299¢ $|/L9s0tly $|i8eciciy $[80Ge2'or S| 6Z296E6/.2 $[o0ceEreeee $
1182698, $|0L¥PS'Z8L $[9E€60805 $[9648€cCil  $ | i8¥FF62L $ | 9g'00t'Z8 $1v.768¢€8 $
sroebz..  $|1E€8L8142.  $|vZ1999zy $|sceroses  $|.€6L2819 S| oresrZsE  $]29/08C9E  $
= L6°288°LEL  $ [ 627182°0pL $ | €0'v69'S9 $ | ep'zss oc $ | st°zst've $ | 68°8EF'9L $i86PSELY $
¥Z02 £20C 2202 1202 020¢ 6L0Z 8102 2102
SUOIVa)|09) JO JUBWAIeLS AJUno) ESI

Y LLIG T $ |66°852'529'C §

60’805y $[g9o9¢g0'196 ¢ QI3IA AVG-0E %4LLS S 8JMONIISRIU| JSNI)-0]0D

0£ 666V $ | ec'g08'590'L $ Q13IA AVG-0€ %L1 LGS S84 MaIAaY Ue|d j|E4DUAD) JSNI1-0]0D

80°0.0° ¢ [95999'8¥9 $ 1008 BUDDBYD Ulew 4A1 pued ASIEA PUBID

00002 $ puey uQ yse)n
Parnsasy jsala uep asuejeg JUNo22Y
¥20Z/50/20 0 SY

JusLWale}g [e1oueul4 AJYJuow

lagwiada(
laquianoN
129010
Jaquiadag
ysnbny
Anp

aunp

el

(udy
yolep
Aenigaq
Aenuep



I62'896'¢C LEL'EPTS SB6'LITY {ri0'0Pt) % ¥LZ'6Z0'FS  00T'68S'ES BEE L2 [ i3 ANNIAIY TYLOL

££5'110'L  § LLO'ZIEZS £ve'ezZ'L  § (pIE'16Z) $ €Ov'9BT'I$  680'566$ 6S¥'¥96$ Tri'oov'e § sawoou] JSYIQ 2oL
BE5'09 $ 19691 $ 005'ZZ $ ¥R $ 88508 § SEPLS $ 6U8'ZE & €££9'G6 ¢ awoou sadA| eyl ocosy
000'¢ $ - $ 000t $ 0op'9 $ 009t $ o008 $ 00S'E $ 26l ¢ sJes|ey pund 0Z08Y
686 ¥/ RN $ 000'ss $ (ZsL'26) $ 269'6. $ 005'8) ¢ 66E'€C § 9.0¢ & aWOooU| [E2PIW JIBYIO  CLOSY
(cze'zri'l) ¢ (520°26) $ (ooo'o¥Z'L) § LiLTP ¢ (222'z8Z'L) s (ooo'o¥Z'L) $ (SHL'ZER'L) S  LiO'PL'L (anusasy enuod) sjusunsnipy |enjoenuo) asurINSY]  QOOES
SI8't6L'L $ PBL'BOZ ¢ 00000027 § {(z08'2ZOb) § Z0E'20L'Z $ 000°C00'T $ 62TL6L0'C $ 6BE'OLOZTS sebseyg souenquiy  0008Y
ZEL'OH $ s60'9Z ¢ s28'9e $ (882 $ GEE'9E § l66'se $ [6S'SE  $ Oer'sr & S)0BJUOY 8D|AIBS Blld 000
(0zo'v) $ 0Zo's ¢ 000 ¢ {sLo'er) $ (S04  $ 000'% ¢ L06'0L & 895t ¢ suoneuoQ/leows 0055y
$i0'9 $ sZv $ 00g'9 $ (Lig) $  009'9 $ e€8z'9 $ 9999 $ 82 3 sjluusdsaag Adod  0OvSY
(zv0'02) $ Zro'se $ 000'SL $ (£60'65) §$ £65'29 $ 009t $ 269 § olt't ¢ sjjes esucdsay WMISIA IO N0 00PEY
08Z'sZ $ oLV % 000'0¢ $ {zvz'i2) $ 2rL9E  §  000'S) $ 2SO0Vl & cevil § S804 MeIneY URld D08ZF
(020'e) $ 00 $ {59'01) § 800 § o g = $ yueg Asjlep PURIS 3SAIBIN 00ZZY
& $ - $ = $ = $ a $ - $ seseyaund jepde) -1SniL 0100 43suRIL  Q0LEY
£6P'0S $ L0S'B ¢ 000'09 $ {980'22) $ 8092. § g8 $ 1zL'8L $ 5S¢ $ Isnijojo) saislu|  (00Z¥
91.'a5tL $ - $ al'sst  $ s89l'sl $ 2ZBY'SS & o0sZ'ol $ Z8p'Z8L § LZOVE & PaA[aaaY Spuny Juess 009l
= $ - $ ® $ S (7= O $ & $ & $ ucisuad 0LOBP
612'956'Z § 1ZL1E $ otv'ese'z § {19l'srl) $ ZIB'TPLT § LLL'PES'T § BES'EOL'Z § S5S6'8E6ZT S sanuaaay xey (e30)
000's9 $ - ¢ 000’69 $ {1L20'L} ¢ 96699 $ 5.6%9 $ 69229 $ €259 § suesdBpIoIURE  O0SLY
LE0'LLL $ £96'2Z $ 000002 § 6PEGE ¢ ESERORE ¢ ZBL'OLE § LJO'ZOE § L6F'I0E & xe] diyssaump 0D BSaW 000V
o $ = b = $ 009 $ o $ 009 $ = $ = $ D8I JaINseal) 0D esay  00SOF
Az $ gs.'8 $ 000's6 $ {e9L's) $ 988'96 $ €T.'96 $ 62LP0L & gPPEE  § xe) fi9jes Mand 000t
005°L $ = $ 008'L $ €& $ 68¥'E $ zZ9Z'v $ 82¢'c $ iFlL'e $ JS3IBU] X USD) 0O BSAW 0090
oot $ - § 004 $ 65%') $ B $ otg'L $ &8t $ LS $ ] xe) wanbiag ‘o) BSBYW  00FOP
000'L $ - $ 000'L $ 22l $ sk $ 682 $ &re'l $ S€L's xej juanbiag o) eS8 Q0Z0¥
ore'sZo'c § 9 $ 0re'sZez ¢ (sev'zet) $ BEF'VBZZ $ PSB'LOLZ $ ZLE'GEZ'C § ££9'G00'C S Xel [22UR) 0D BS3W 0000

goz'sar'z ¢ 926'TLL'2E adueleg pund a|glieay

(szg'0zk) ¢ (ges'0zL$) ansasay Joge)

= $ PPEZ'EBL LS Buipye)s -stunodoy sbuines -1sru| 000

#rL'9097 ¢ ZrE'000'LS Bupeyg -unoooy Bunesadg -yueg As|A puets

pPL'90S'T & Por'eez'zs aJuejeg pung Bulelg

Burlieway QLA FEOT pZOZ 1BpNE  BouUMIBYIa £Z0Z  (BMISY £Z0Z €207 19Bpng  |enidy ZZoz 1eMov 1202 SIANOINI

vz0z ONNd TYd3NID

$Z0Z/50/Z0 pajepdn -196png 1oulsiq uoNoBl0.d a1ty Aaj|BA J8MOT FZOZ



EPLLLL $ IS6'T $ o00z'0Z) $ (Lr'ee) $ ol¥'iel $ S0€89F $ 6GLOFB  $ HO6LE  § esuadx3 seyddng jejoL
S0L'Er $ G6 $ O00ZEr $ 682 $ 999 § S5S'PP $ O¥EZL § 6.L'9C angssenddng 01868
86%'0L $ Z0S'T $ 000t ¢ (99Z'82) ¢ 99Zekl $ 00O'SLL  $ EIEUS & GE9'es lenpewysanddns 00868
L't $ €52 $ 000C $ O0fE'l $ 08 $ 000 $ zZov's $ ZI6'y soyddng/eao 00819
£68°) § 0L $ 000C $ {esz) § €622 $ 0002 $ 68v'Z $ 0Lr'tL asusdx3 Bujleweoo 00519
005 g - $ 005 $ o002 § 0S5 $ 0542 $ SiF) $ 80L't wawdinby jlewg/enyo 00019
£31dd NS

6vE'96y $ ¥EZ'LL $ £r9'l9S $ IrZ'él $ 965'TZC § CYEYS § vEo'sZr $ vOL'SlY acueInsU| [eJOL
S’z $ o8 $ 008 $ €Ll $  L8€'L $ 009'L $ 19EL $ €0°1 aguBINSUPRLL  Q0YES
005’8 § - $ 00s'8 $ BOE'E $ Zev'9 $ 00Z'oL $ 996t $ = soueInsuysesuadxa/swiely  00C68
S $ - ) B ¢ oo0s'e $ = $ o00s's il - $ gv's 2oueINSU| UCISIA/EIUSd  0SZ6E8
GEP'SIE § 80Z'LL $ cro'ovr  $  606'9L $ ¥E220F $ SHOLZF  $ SEWSE  § 60L'EES ajuUBINSUfYRH  00Z6%
000's9 $ @ $ 00069 $ (e2¢'s) $ £F0L $ 000'59 § 000r S 266LP asueinsujdwo) ajels  00L6S
000'sk g - $ 000'Gr $ (oiL'g) $ oL § oo00'sE $ 0928 $ Is0'92 asurinsuyspuog/AIIqeIIsig 00068

e S S IO DS )
L16'18 $ 8SE'C $ Gig'ss $ ozv'si $ Got'ly $ 06L'95 § ZSL'9E § 1sl'PZ § asuadx3/esinquiiey [Suucsiad |e10L
G96'S1L $ <t ¢ o009k & 9vS ¢ 619 $ sol's & wALL $ 02l souemo|ly Bui)  orgses
8E5'oF $ Zov'T $ 000'ty &  90B'El $ 6P S 00LBE § 2080k $ E£LLTL s|euaIel - uopeoNp 0068
SIE'PL $ 00% $ g8t $ 19t $  |oF'L $ §Z0'¢ $ 5022 $ LZL'Z [enpapngysisaysenddng 00968
$50'p $ 9v6 $ 000's g {r8L'E) £  veg'9 $ oos'e ¢ 652'5 $ 98g'e asuemo|fy BulBpoT 00568
SBY'E § sl ¢ 005 $ £0Z'L ¢ 622 $ 005 $ uTe $ Z95 AOUEMO[IY BN 000LL
000'L $ - $ 000'L $ 000t $ = $ 000'L $ B $ 8 JPuuosIad | dauemoliy abeaply 00502
005'2 $ - $ 00§8'C $ 1€8 $ 6912 $ 0082 $ 6561 $ zve asusdx3 |eaeil  00LOL
SLOGIP'T ¢ 2YO'Z6L  $ SLL'209'2 § L19'CE $ 01£'€2E'2 $ 86'9LP'T $ O9L'EE0'T § 0426581 S uoeNSIUIWPY (RI0L
690'CE0'Z § £€8'69L $ Z068'T02'T $ H2E'sy $ o8R've6'L $ 0LZ'PE0T § S60'9TL'L $ 99¥'99s’L asuadxz sabem  005..
510'22 $ £OP'Z $ Lit'eT $ (rep'e) $ 88 & e8TST $ 0S9vT $ veg'sT ydep sefoldwz/eiednpsy  00Z2L2
18261 3  9z¥'L 3 £1L0Z $ (851) $ S0s'al §  Zog'9l $ gz@'9 $ 256 yNeW 19hodwyss  000LL
096'cS $ 88Z'v $ s8vZ'sg $ 6bG $ SELIS  § ¥BYLS $ 0SE'€k $ GGO'EE Q9 g 1efodwlryddd 05594
FA-TAVA ] $ 68701 $ scL'grl $ Ppi8'6 $ SEC0EL ¢ 60Z'OPL ¢ @6B'EO0L § 9.9'G8 ysew safodwafyddd 00592
06L'ZL $ 658 § ero'el g 82L $ zoo'lk & oeL'Ll $ 9621 ¢ i8ISt yarew Jehoidways 00522
© $ - ty © ¢ 00L'Z 4 - $ 0012 $ /8¢ 8 eouesnsu] Juswhojdweun opeIOIGD  00£22
65112 $ 18p $ oro'lZ $ B89 $ ESBUL $ 1ZTE'LL $ 8650L & :tB'Ol suondursqng/sana 00529
000'0L $ - $ 0000L $ LPZ $ 6s52'¢ $ 005'c $ 50T g : uopuaasad a4 0LE0S
. $ - iy o $ Ze'rl $ 8L $ 000'sL $ B $ c asuadx3 uonaa|a 00509
$69'42 $ So0g't $ 000'62 $ [o8's $ €6L'GL  § 00062 $ 0esce § 08T TV 'seonoNmpny/ebe]  00Z09
2921 ¢ ger $ o0zZ'sL $ 8982 $ 820G $ 86'L $ 20B0L $ e€SP'ec IIv/Saa4 uonensIuWPY  00L0g
0£6'Z ¢ 0L $ 000 $ log'L $ 8L¥' $ s8z'c $ PIZV $ 8992 seag pJe Npasd fyueg 00009
000'0S g - $ 00005 $ LSPP $ 6¥S'Sk  $ 00005 $ 0S6'9r  $ QLY UOISSIUWOY "8 0 BSAN  (0VLY
052 $ - $ 062 $ Il $ ¥l ¢ 85z $ oSt $ 8 $ 1sa.10)U| Juowaleqy  OS60F
0052 $ - $ o082 $ zse $ ez $ 005¢T $ &v5'e $ LeL $ juswaleqy  00S0F

Buiuleway ( O veocg ebpng

LA

asudlayIg £z0z

1EMioY £Z0T

£z0z yobpng

lemoy 2202

NOILYY LSININOY

1eMaY LZ02 S3ISNIdX3
aNMN4d Tvd3INTD




SPLEGLL
$22'618

095'€55°'Z
848°0Z1
A A A A
(£BS'Z5)

B wr

" ¥

SrL'8sl’l 8
veL'sl9  $

Lrdoar 4 TR A
8/8'0Z1 §
LrP'LP0'E

(818'crr) &

p5E'S1L0'T $
186'49L $

¥iE'909'C
BES'0Z1
909'68v'2
089'2L8

Pre'vrz'E

BUIpUT -§jUNGoY SBUIABRS -1STUL OjCD)

© &

610'869

trLiieg'

Buipu Junoday Bunelado -yueg As||ep pUBlS
:saoue(eg JUNGITY pajew|is3
asuejeg pung Suipug

8E5'0ZL

aniasay Joqe]

€09°0LLL

aoUgjeg pun4 a|geIBAY

L

(eze'zov)

SaAIRSDY Ul 3SBaJI8( /AsedJau|

ISY'6SE'y & SLE96E § Z0B'SSY'Y 8Z6'FEE isaIny pUadEg
0Z6'0.8 $ 080°L $ 000'Zi8 $ 9L0'¥ET $ ¥BE'LPT  $ 000'0LF $ 192011 $ 292101 § lende (B0t
B $ - $ & 3 - sy - 3 = $ r uopnquuo) uolsusd 00806
0Z6's98  $ 080l $ 000498 $ BvE'SET $ )S@'sT  § 000'kSY § GLLEG0'L § OEE'El suiay| jepded aininjauswidiby MoN 00508
000's $ $ 000S $ l99% § g£e€'9L  $ 000'9Z $ 986’9l & le6'/8 esuadx3 Buiping reydes  0op0s
S103r0Hd W LidvD
¥.8'S6 $ our's $ 0SE'66 $ (629'kL) $ vSe'.6 § 5.9'sE ¢ £5286 $ 95279 § asueudulepeday Juswdinb3 [eloL
000’y $ = $ 000% $ €OLT $ L2 $ 000'F $ <ol $ 6. spIng g N0 00912
#99'8e $ oge's $ 000'ov $ 1291 $ 6/£'9€ $ 000'sE $ £26'se $ li522 s}s0D |8nd  00§1L
000t $ 3 $ 000°L $ 159 $ 6FE $ 000t $ 082l $ 185 SWeY "SI - AIMUBA  00E06
zge'e $ 8b $ 000 ¢ (zozZ'v) $ Z08'SL $ 0094l $ ©£2'6 $ oiri s8qQnL '@ S2ILL - AIPIYSA  00Z06
005't $ - $ 00S'L g (664 $ 6688 $ 002 $ 59 3 s|00) |[BWS - 3DIY3A 00106
= $ orL6l $ wieweday juawdinb3 aid  0£006
058 $ - $ 0S8 ¢ e $  ¥O5 $ sig $ 209 $ ove moeoueuajuiepsijeday - 9SIN  0L006
806'Ty ¢ Ze0'C $ 000'sv $ (szo'zi) $ s202F $ 00008 $ 2BZIE  $ 669'9C saynddng g sped - 819IY3A 00006
FINVYNILNIVA/LHIVd3Y LNIWLIND3
zi9'18z $ 10512 $ 611°E0¢ &5E'E $ ¥IS'Z¥Z $ EIE'SYT $ 6pELZZ $ TEVTIT § 8JuBUBIUIEW/UCNEIAAO UsHelS [Bj0L
005 $ 3 $ 005 $ 000'L $ = $ 000'L $ 6L $ ¥EV'Q snosue|jasily L0506
0e8'0L g 0Lt $ 000'ZL $ 80'S § €lt'e $ 00S'¥L $ vil'tZ ¢ 6805l saueuajuiely buiping 00906
005'c $ - $ 00SE $ 02 $ 086l $ 0002 $ BOE'L $ [Z6'L pood - senddng  0cges
022 $ ¢s2 §£ 000°C ¢ €5 $ 96T $ 000t $ Z96C $ L9L'V [BHONUBT (2868
[R7A4-T TR - o: ) § 6erL'cll $ (zs¥'ol) $ veR'I6  $ Zeve $ vSe'e9 & Z12'es sjoeIjUCD BIURBUSIUIEW  0O0ED
000'ZL $ - $ 000TL $ (o1's) $ 08T $ 00Z'L $ 61 $ 06l olpeyfeouRURIUel  (OSBY
000'91L S = $ 00001 $ o0ze'g $ 089'Z $ 0000l ¢ 0ev'st $ 009z abeuep Asuvebiaw] JW/quiey SW3 00089
000'z 3 - $ 000'C $ L $ £T6'C $ 000'% & o08L'2 $ 69LTL esuadxg sendwo)  005.9
¥8L'T $ e1Z $ 000 $ ££0'L $ Lov'T $ 00s'e $ Z6R'Z $ hl'e Jaiep - AN 00049
865'08 $ £8'2 § 0ir've $ - $ LB $ tiie $ 1kL'ZL & l8l'oL yaedsiqa L6~ ANBN 00599
9Z9'.2Z $ PiET § 00008 $ ¢ ¢ 86%Z ¢ o000'sZ $ e8EL'9Z & ZTL'T seoAUP8IE - ANln 00099
008' $ - ¢ 0082 $ Lrl $ 6e9%T $ 0822 $ Pe0T $ 85e'c ysesi - AN 00559
PELL ¢ 99 $ 00Z'L $ v6¢ $ 908 £ 002t $ 85z $ 909 Jamag - ANIBn 00259
2582 $ ers'l $ 0008 $ (2ZeL'y) ¢ 22L's $ 000's $ 29201 $ L8'2 auoyd - NN 00059
00§ $ - § 00S $ 60§ $ 18 $ 009 $ 88t $ L9 asuadx3 asily - AN 005£9

Bujuleway

rzoZ

rzoz wbpng

3aualaylg £202

[ENISY £202

£z0z 19bpng  |enioy ZZ0Z

FONVYNILNIVIW/NOILYHIHO NOILVLS

1emay L Z0Z S35N3dX3
[ EmLERER]




%IT0
%00
%920
%800
%L0°0-
%v00
%890
%000
%LL0
%.0°0-
%800
%r00

%IT'0
%40°0
%9C°0
%IT0
%L0°0
%ST°0
%SP°0
%¥0°0
%I80
%ZZ0
%ST0
%900

%000
%000
%000
%6T 0
%000
%610
%ET'T
%¥0°0
%60°T
%ST0
%ETO
%800

Jayio ‘uonae |e33)) ‘Funung paydwally - 08k
pasde)|od 1o pauayeam aunyPNILs Jo Buiping - 19t
Juzwdinba [eau3se pawioys ‘Buiny - Spp

UMOP 3U|| JaMOd - bt

WIOM/3ANI2J3P (BuLim) 1INJ1ID LOYS WOy JesH - Tt
13430 ‘waiqoad ywawdinba/uliim 182112913 - 0P
JUSPIUL IPIXOUOW UOLIED - bZD

yea| 1o |nds jesrway) - ZZy

{©4d17 1o sed jeanjeu) yea| sen - Z1v

{1nds pinbij 3jqewweyy 13Y10 10 AUOSED - TTH

13410 ‘UoIIPUOl SNOPIBZEH - 00V

aujadid/adid sed 1o ne Jo aumdn) sunssaadiang - TZZ

(3414 ON) UCIIPUOT SNOPJBZEH -
(2414 ON) UOIPUO) SNOPJIBZEH - ¢
(2414 ON) UOIUPUOD SNOPJIEZEH -
{3414 ON} uoIIpUO? SNOPIBZEH - &
{8014 ON) uoIIpUD?) SNOpIRTRH - €
{3114 ON) uUOIIPUOD SNOpPJRZRY - {
{9414 ON) UDINPUDY) SNOPIBZEH -
{9414 ON) UOIMPUD?)) SNOPJBTZEH -
{2414 ON) UOIIPUOD) SNOPJBZEH - &
{2114 ON) UCIIPUDD) SNOPJEZEH -
{2414 ON) UOIIPUO) SNOPIRZRH -
1ERYIBAQ ‘UOISOUXT ‘Dunidny 2unssaudiang - T

%ST'0- L %LED 0T %ET0 9 Agpuels SiNg - TRE JUBPIFU| INAUIS |EIIPSN ADURBIW3T P INJSAY - €
%000 4] %00 1 %00 T 1012A3] pa|je1s WOy {S)WINA JO [BAOWIY - £5E JU2PI2U IIIAUSS |eDIP3W AJUaBIaw3 73 BNJs3Y - £
%000 o %00 T %P00 1 PIYIA WOy {SJLINNA JO UONEIIXT - ZSE JUIPIDU| 3NAIBS [ENP3W ADUIBIaW3 7§ INISIY - £
%BT°0- S %LE0 )4 %610 S SN DU LI JUIPIDIL 3(IYIA JOIOW - ZE WIPIU| INAIDS (eIPIN AJUITIDWT P BNISIY - €
%910 £ %09'E 6 %9/°E 007 saLNlu) YIm JU2pI008 3(2148A JO10W - Z2E IURPIDU| 32U [eXIPIW AJuaBiaw] % andsay - £
%66'1- 1L %85S 137 %0915 TLET Asnfun yum Juapiooe 3iyaa uipn(axa ‘les siNg - TZE JUSPISU] 3NAIIS [BNPIW AJUIBIBWT P INISY - €
%600 £ %3TET SSE %60°ET BYE J3YI0 ‘331A038 [BAPIW Aduadiawg - OZE JUBPIDU) IS [ENPIW AJUSBISW] 7P BNSEY - £
%LP'T - %05°S 34 %I0'v Lol M21D SINT ISISSE "1S155€ [EDIDIN - TTE 3P} 331AIBS [EINPIIN AJuadiaw] g andsay - £
%+0'0- 1- %IT0 £ %800 4 J3Y10 “JUSP1IU| SW3 “aNJS3Y - 00E JUBPI2U] AJIAIBS [EIIPRIN AJUBBI3W3 g ANISBY - €

%E0'0- T WLE0 (024 WrE0 [ JBUYI0 ‘Bu1) 01 ‘uonB1a3aA palBAng - 04T 3Nd-1
%P00 1 %0070 0 %v0°0 1 211 98,4015 3PISING - 19T and-1
%00 1- %00 [4 %¥0 0 T 13410 ‘241 2pisIn0 |eads - 09T ang-1
%0 0 T- %L0°0 4 %P00 T 24y 3aeydanas yseu) 2pISInG Jaylo 1o 121sdwng - ST angd-1
%000 0 %ST'0 14 %ST'0 v 241 2ISBM 10 YSBI] ‘Ysiqgqna spisIng - 15T aid -1
%v0'0 T %y0'0 T %800 4 J3y10 ‘341 ysiqqnu 3pIsIng - OST and-1
%00 z- %SH'0 T %8E0 o1 Y sseds - gpT and-1
%LTT TE %350 ST REL'T St Ny In1KW ssesd-pue-ysnig Jo ysnig - Zrt aNg-t
%110 € %61°0 5 %80°0 4 31} PUB|P|IM 10 SPOOM ‘153104 - THT a4 - T
%110 € %00 8 %610 S 13410 ‘34y uoneladaa jeinieN - opT and-1
%100~ T %900 T %000 0 a1 Juawdinba Areay 10 32IYy3a peoI-PO - 8ET o - 1
1%50'0 T %000 0 %¢0°0 T any {ay) APIY3A |2UOIE133. 10 1adWe) - L€T angd-1
%¥00- T- %L0°0 z %00 T 3.1} 3P1YAA Lodsuen 10 WBRL) peoy - ZET 94 -1
%610 S %I¥0 1t %09°0 9T 244 3Y3n 13Fuassed - TET aNg-1
997" 0~ L %92'0 ! %00°0 0 BIUIPISI PAX1y SE Pasn SWoy 3|1Iqow u) 3414 - TZT Qa4 -1
%L0°0- Z %510 v %800 4 P3UlEIUOD ‘311 ysIgqnI Jo ysed) - 8TT g -1
%400~ I- %510 14 %IT0 € J3UIRIU0D 0) p3ULUOY ‘Bul Bupjood) - £TT ang-1
%110 £- %S0 [4" %vE0 & aJy Buip(ing - TTT a4 -1
WU JPQWINN  SUIPDU)  SIUIPUY| SIUIPIIY| SIUBPIIY] u0)3d1353¢] puy apo) IdA] Juappu] Jseq adA] Juspdu)
aduey)y afuey) JoIuIMAd |BIOL ZZOZ  JOIUDDY |e104 £207
SJUIPIdU) SIUIPIIN]
1230) 7202 |elel €20¢

adA) Juapiu) Ag s|je) [elo)




*%vL 86

al

%00°00T

£692

%00°00T

6592

TV VY10l

%920 L %TT'0 £ %80 o1 Jayie wapnul jo adAl [e1dads - 006 adAy uapiu) [eads -6
%t0°0" 1 %L0'0 4 %00 T {241y ou) 1S Buiuiysn - vIg 1315B51(] |BINIBN '3 JIYIBIM DI9AIS - 8
%P00 T %000 1] %P0'0 1 03 OU “UOIIBAI1IE JOIIDIBP BPIXOUOL UOGIRD - 9L (1B 85|e4 73 wue|y Is|ed - £
%L0°0- z %EE0 6 %90 L [2UCNUIIUIUN - 341y OU ‘UOLIBAIIIE WIDISAS ULIeY - Sb/ 1] 3s|ed 7 ue|y 3%jed - £
%L €0 o1- %Iiv'0 11 %00 T JEUOITUSIVIUN - 31} OU “UCIIBAIIIE JO1IBIIP DHOWS - £0/ 1[B2 @5[e4 7§ wuely Is|ed - £
%¥0°0 T %ST'0 v %610 5 J3Y10 ‘Wiele JO UCISSIWSURI) [RUCIIUIIUIN - OtrL 118D 3s|e4 13 wuely Isjed - £
%¥0°0 T %070 4 %110 € ucIBUNYEW O) 3NP UOIEA[IIE J01IBIBP 0D - 95/ [1ED) 95184 g wue|y asjed - £
%IED g %Iv'0 Tt %IL 0 61 uoIIUNJEW O NP PIPUNDS WIISAS ULIelY - SE/ (18D as[ej 3 uue|y as|ed - £
%810 g %90 41 %6¥'0 £T uoIIUNeW 0] INP UCIIEAIIDR JC1I213P MOWS - €4 118D 35|84 B une|y asjey - £
%¥0°0- 1- %00 1 %000 0 JBYI0 “UCIIDUN | BU WIRYSAS - 0/ 1|ED @5[e4 7§ wuejy asjed - £
W00~ T %00 T %000 1} WIE|E 258} SNOIDI|BLU ‘WRISAS LLJe|e {8207 - ST/ 1180 35|24 B wue|y Isjeq - £
%100 1 %P0'0 1 %800 z 13410 ‘||BD aS|e) SNOASIYISIW “SNOINIBIN - OTL IIeD 3sjey '3 wue|y 3sjed - £
%8BT 0 L %L6°0 9z %vZT'1L £E 1310 ‘||ed 3S|B} JO WIEB(R 3s|ed - 00L 118D as|e4 R wie|y asjeq - £
%¥0°0 T %000 1] %rO'0 1 JEINZEH OU/Mm UCIIEBIISIAUI D58I|2] 1BNZBH - TLS JIED) 1)U} pOOS) - 9
%000 0 %00 T %v0'0 1 ayows 3q 01 yEnoyy 1snp o 3o) ‘sedea ‘wedls - 755 11E2) W) pOOD -9
%t o It %vL0 V14 %LTT TE YOWS JO IOPO ‘BULIS DHOWS - 59 e AU Po0S -9
%670 8- %E60 52 %re0 A Suiuing pajI0ued PIZUCYINY - TES 12D U3 POOG -9
%800 4 %EE'D 6 %P0 4 SSIIPPE Y2IBdSIP 1€ [EALLIE UD PUNC) JUIPIXU) ON - 225 1182 1Uuj POOL) - 9
%85S0 €1 %yrT'L S61 %Z8'L B80T 31noJ ua pa(|AJuel pue paydiedsia - 115 1183 u3) POOS - 9
%000 0 %110 £ %IT'0 € 13410 ‘|| 13U poos) - §0S )i ) pooD -9
%IT0 £ %0E'0 g %It'0 1T Buiuing pazuoyineun - 195 118D NARS - §
%6470 1z %110 £ %060 e PIBAUI 1SISSY - £S5 11BD 331AIBS - §
%v0°0- 1- %ST'0 v %IT'0 € 1AIBS INGNd - £S5 18] 331A485 - §
%970 L %L0'0 z %PED 3 Aouade |eluawuidA0d JaY1o J0 301|0d 15155V - TSS Iled 3iAas - §
%160 |74 %98 LL %08t 0T JaY10 '3IUBISISSE BIAIBS JN|GNd - 0SS 18D adtnIRs - §
%110 € %ST0 14 %P0'0 T 2N2$AJ |elUY - ZpS jeD 3das - §
%v00- 1- %00 1 %000 0 JaYyio ‘wa|qoid [ewluy - OpS 118D 3318035 - §
%00~ 1- %610 S %ST'0 v |BAOLISN JOPO JO OWS - TES 18] 33tAB5 - §
Sl €0 or- %5v'0 [4} %800 4 13110 °||B2 3MIAIDS - 005 {ie] 3NS5 - S
WY SBGWINN  SIUIPIIU]  SIUIPIDY| SuRPIAY| [STETIRT] uondiasag puy apeo) adA] juapiv| djseg adA) juapidu)
aflueyy 3dueyd Jouaiad |BIOLTZOZ O IUINIIJ 12101 £207
SjuapIav) SIuIPU)
|eJoL 2Z0Z €101 €202




174 9t Ls G3AI3)3H Qi
g 8 as NIAID gIV
PAAII3Y ‘SA UBMS PIY
vE- €692 6592 TV V1oL
WLLZ 95 %LO'ET <SE %PE'ST ROV Z€ NOILY1S TY10L
06- %E£6'98 ez %99'v8 13744 T€ NOILV1S TvL0L
%S8°0- 0 %9521 9z %L T 9z TE Uo1IeIS 3alJ Adjjen Jamod 1aquwa03g
ST %rt' L8 T8T %6288 961 TE UotIels 2aid AJj[eA JamO7 Jaquialag
%86 T [4 %ET'6 1Z %ITTT €2 ZE UoNEIS 2414 AJ|{eA MO J3QUIBA0N
sz %L8°06 602 %6888 8T TE UoIIeIS 3113 AJ||EA JaMO] J2QUIIA0N
%CE 0 9- %6LET 43 %LvET 9z TE uoneIs 214 A3jjen Jamo 1300130
£t %1298 00Z %ES 98 L9T TE UOIIES a11d AJ||BA JamO) 13qono
%5t 0T 19 %EL'6 LZ %8E'0T £ ZE UOIIEIS 113 AJ|jBA JamO J3quydas)
it %L0°06 ) 74 %T9'6L 291 TE uo1els 3414 AJj{EA JaMO] Jaquiaydas
%EST T %E0 9T v %SB LT £5 TE uoiIels 2l A3jjep Jamoy ysndny
14 %L6'ES 0ze %5128 444 T£ uoneIs 414 A3jjeA Jamo 1sndny
%80y o1 %S5TCT TE %EE 9T ™ TE UOIRIS 14 AJJ|BA JOMOT Anr
r4 o USL'L8 [444 %LI'ER 01z TE uonels 3114 A9|(eA Jamo ANy
%408 LT- %P6 0L 514 %06°7T ZE Zg UONRIS 3a1d A3||EA JaMOT [uny
1€ %90°6L S8T %01°L8 91t TE UONeIS 3414 A9||eA JaMO aunf|
%9Z'€ 6 %SSET 62 %I8'9T 8E £ uonelS aui3 Aajjep Jamot Ae
£ %S98 SeT %61'€E8 3BT TE uoIelg 3414 AJ|(eA JamO] Aen
%I6'T v %EB'TT [EE %9491 SE ZE UONRIS 3u1d AJJjEA JamOT Jdy
t- %L1°58 8LT %9C'E8 PLT TE UOIIBIS 3JiJ Aj[EA J3MOT Jady
6LV L %8BT LT :14 %/9°91 SE ZE UOIIBIS 3414 AD||EA Jamo yaiep
St- %eL LB 00¢ %EE'EY SLT TE UoNEIS 314 ABJ|EA Jamo yadep
%LLT (1)1 %8EET Te %ST9T it ZE NOBRIS 241 ABjjEA JaMO] faenigay
ST %Z9'98 9€T %SB'E8 19T TE UNelS 14 Adjjep Jamol Alenigag
%9T°S 0T %69°L ST %S6°ZT ST TE UONE.IS 14 AJf|ep JomoT fuenuer
(4% WIELH 081 %90°L8 89T TE UOIIEIS 3Jid ABjjeA Jaman Asenuer
U234 JBqWNN  SIUIPIdUL  SIUSPIIU| STET TR [STVETTR ] awep uoinels Alewld Jiseg JWEN YIUOA] JU3pu) Jiseg
adueyy sfueyd JOIUIMBY (RIOLZZOT JOIUINIDY  |EIOLE202
SIU3pIIU} SIuBpIU|
18301 7707 IR0 €707

uones Alewidd Ag s)ied




Frank Cavaliere
.~ ]

From: Travis Holder

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 11:53 AM
To: Frank Cavaliere

Subject: Fw: Type 6 Updated Price.

168 N. Mesa St. Fruita, Co. 81521
970-858-3133
Cell 970-296-4258

Office of the Fire Marshal

From: Bryan Merritt <bryan@danko.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:05 AM
To: Travis Holder <tholder@Ivfdfire.org>
Subject: RE: Type 6

Caution: Sender from outside domain.
Travis,

Sorry, | forgot to add the current price. The updated price is $207,500.00

As for the seat and storage in the cab, we can cover this at the pre-build as the price would be minimal if
any. The storage boxes are the Danko standard build for this type of truck. We can customize them to
whatever dimensions you wish, however once we customize the boxes the cost would increase. | was
trying to keep it within you 209K budget.

If you look at the top version of the drawing, We can widen the tank to match the back of the storage
boxes. This would lower the reels and keep the center of gravity as low as possible. This design would
allow financial room for the accessories we discussed.

It's going to be an Amazing Ride!

Bryan Merritt

EMS Sales — Firestone, CO

Cell: 720.672.1084

www.danko.net

www. FireShopUSA.com

www. facebook.com/groups/392859095505714




DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CoO.
302 East 4" Street - PO Box 218 - Snyder, NE 68664-0218
(402) 568-2200« Fax (877) 568-2443 » trucksales@danko.net

FIRE | RESCUE | EMS

PROPOSAL FOR CRESTLINE AMBULANS
02/02/2024

TO: LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
168 N. Mesa Street, Fruita, CO 81521

To whom it may concern:

We hereby propose and agree to fumish, after your acceptance of this proposal and the proper
execution and approval of the accompanying contract, the following apparatus:

(1) Crestline CCL - 150 Type 1 Ambulance $234,998.00
Chassis: Ford F350 chassis cab 4x4 diesel

TOTAL $234,998.00

NOTE: The price is subject to increase because of changes in market condition or increases in cost of raw

materials or components. Primarily based on the price of the Chassis. Delivery subject to change.
TERMS: To be paid in full upon defivery at Fruita, CO.

All of which are to be built in accordance with the specifications attached, and which are made a part of
this agreement and contract to deliver same by 120 calendar days after receipt of signed
and accepted contract to deliver same at Danko Emergency Equipment, Co. Proposal subject to all

causes beyond our control, for the sum of;
Two hundred thirty four thousand nine hundred ninety eight dollars and no/00

($ 234,998.00 ) F.Q.B. Fruita, CO
Terms:;_Net due upon receipt.

All payments of any nature must be paid directly from the customer to Danko Emergency Equipment
Company in Snyder, Nebraska.

The amount named in this proposal shall remain firm for a period of 30 days from the date
of same.

Res fly Submitted We agree to accept the above proposal
D EMERGENC T _99
- A{/{ -_j LN
T Bryaw Mefritt (Customer Signature)
Title: ! Colorado Sales Representative Title:
Date: 02/02/2024 Date:

Revised September 14, 2018
(Form Number 2007)



